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ChampagLne, Rick
o @

From: Rhodes, Terry

Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2001 9:44 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: BCPL project position amendment

Rick: For the conference superamendment, | need to have LRBb 0874/1 drafted as a new amendment, with the
following modifications: on page 1 of the amendment, delete lines 5 thru 9. Any questions, give me a call. Thanks

Terry Rhodes
Legislative Fiscal Bureau
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BUDGET AMENDMENT &<

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

0

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

[rev: 7/7/ 01DF15CONF.Am(fm))
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State of Wisconsin

2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb
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, b
SDC.:....> Keckhaver — CN1030, Board of commissioners-of pubﬁc lands
praject positions

FOR 2001-08 BUDGET — NOT READY FORX INTRODUCTION
CAUECUS SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 254, line 15: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
$13,100 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002—03 by $10,400 for the

purpose for which the appropriation is made.

2. Page 254, line 15: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by

3. Page 1350, line 16: after that line insert:
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2001 - 2002 Legislature ~ —2— RACTIE

“(1p) PrOJECT POSITION. Notwithstanding section 230.27 (1) of the statutes, 1.0
FTE project position that is authorizea for the board of commissioners to perform
duties related to submerged log activities and that terminates in September 2001 is
extended to September 30, 2002, and the authorized FTE positions for the board of
commissioners are increased by 1.0 PR project position until September 30, 2002, for
the purpose of performing duties relating to submerged log activities.”.

(END)
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LFB.......Rhodes — BCPL proj ect positions

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY For INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

~ At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 254, line 15: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by

purpose for which the appropriation is made.

2. Page 1350, line 16: after that line insert:

“(1p) PROJECT POSITION. Notwithstanding section 230.27 (1) of the statutes, 1.0
FTE project position that is authorized for the board of commissioners to perform
duties related to submerged log activities and that terminates in September 2001 is

extended to September 30, 2002, and the authorized FTE positions for the board of
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~ commissioners are increased by 1.0 PR project position until September 30, 2002, for

the purpose of performing duties relating to submerged log activities.”.

(END)



o

0w 0w 1 & O

State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2017/2
RACld&wljikje

LFB......Rhodes — BCPL project positions
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

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
$31,300 and inérease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $10,400 for the
purpose for which the appropriation is made.

2. Page 1350, line 16: after that line insert:

“(1p) ProJEcT PoSITION. Notwithstanding section 280.27 (1) of the statutes, 1.0
FTE project position that is authorized for the board of commissioners to perform
duties related to submerged log activities and that terminates in September 2001 is

exﬁended to September 30, 2002, and the authorized FTE positions for the board of
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commissioners are increased by 1.0 PR project position until September 30, 2002, for
the purpose of performing duties relating to submerged log activities.”.

(END)



